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Indian River County, Florida  
Solid Waste Disposal District 

Board Memorandum 
 
 
Date: March 3, 2020 
 
To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 
 
From: Vincent Burke, PE, Director of Utility Services 
 
Thru: Mike Redstone, Indian River Recreation Department 
 Himanshu H. Mehta, PE, Managing Director, Solid Waste Disposal District (SWDD) 
 
Prepared By: Susan Flak, Recycling Education and Marketing Coordinator, SWDD 
 
Subject: Mount Vero 5K Run/Walk 
 
 
Description: 
 
Per a joint collaboration, the Indian River County Recreation Department, Special Olympics Florida – 
Indian River County, and the Solid Waste Disposal District (SWDD) will be holding the inaugural Mount 
Vero 5K Run/Walk at the Indian River County Landfill. The race will be held on Wednesday, April 22, Earth 
Day, with a start time of 6 pm. 
 
The race will challenge local athletes to reach the top of the highest point in Indian River County, as well 
as help bring a greater awareness of SWDD services and provide recycling education along the course. 
 
Proceeds from the race will benefit Special Olympics Florida – Indian River County and the Indian River 
County Recreation Department Children’s Assistance Program (CAP).  
 
 
Funding: 
 
This is not a budgeted event; however, this is a self-sustained event in that projected revenues from both 
sponsorships and race participation are expected to cover the total expenses, resulting in proceeds to be 
split equally between the beneficiaries listed above. The following accounts have been set up to track the 
estimated revenues and expenses: 
 

Description Account Number Amount (estimated) 

Sponsorships - Mt. Vero 5K Run/Walk 004038-366110 Revenues - $7,000 

Mt. Vero 5K Run/Walk 00410872-041111 Expenses - $4,000 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This item is for informational purposes only – no action required. 
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